Club Officers:

President:

Marvin F. Mayberry

Vice President: Thomas Stephens

Secretary: LaWanda Flennoy

Treasurer: Horace Williams

Business Manager: Antwan Wilson

Sponsorship: Lee Langon

Membership Director: Calvin Gousman

Sergeant at Arms: Paul Armer

Racing Team Captains:

Rat Pack: James (JW) Weddington Road Racing: Joe Bowman

CCCC Committees:

Car Show: Jerrold (JJ) Johnson Charity Events: Thomas Stephens Cruise Night: Paul Armer Scholarship: Horace Williams Charity Director: Val O'Neil Joe Miles: Bereavement



Monthly Meeting

Sunday, April 5, 2020 2:00 pm

Conference Dial in: (712) 775-7131 Access Code: 550607#

CCCC Rat Pack Drag Racing Team
US 41 Drag Strip Corvette Club Champions
2009, 2010 & 2012





www.cccc92.com

Chicago Crossroads Corvette Club Monthly Meeting

Sunday, April 5, 2020 – 2:00 pm Conference Dial in: (712) 775-7131 Access Code: 550607#

MEETING AGENDA

Call to Order Time: _____ Roll Call – Sign-in Sheet Guest: None

Primary Business (Old & New Business)

- 1) Review of Previous Meeting Minutes See Attached
- 2) 2020 Car Show Status and Committee Report Jerrold (JJ) Johnson and Board
- 3) Status Report Crossroads Foundation Eric Keyes
- 4) 2020 Calendar All events cancelled until further notice due to COVID-19
- 5) Web Update: www.ccc92.com Greg Pruitt
- 6) Governors Report/NCCC Membership James (JW) Weddington
- 7) 2020 Dues and Fees Horace Williams
- 8) 2020 Chicago Crossroads Scholarship Details Horace Williams
- 9) Financial Report See Attached
- 10) Floor Open for Discussion
- 11) Adjournment

Next General Meeting Sunday, May 3, 2020 Location Pending 2:00 pm

Chicago Crossroads Corvette Club Meeting Minutes, March 1, 2020

Meeting called to order by Marvin Mayberry at 2:17 pm.

Primary Business

Lee Langon gave an update on the Crossroads Foundation. The foundation is still pursuing tax-exempt status for the State of Illinois. The plan is to go to Springfield for a review because we are a new entity. He reminded club members to book their rooms for the car show because they are being reserved quickly. 55 out of 100 have been reserved. About a dozen sponsorship letters have gone out to corporate entities and we are awaiting responses. We will be reaching out to foundations for sponsorships as well. Lee will work with JW on additional sponsors.

JJ gave an update on progress of the car show. He asked for volunteers for committees and asked volunteers to sign up today. Training will be held in April for judging and registration committees. Trophies will be created by a company in Milwaukee, WI. They are giving us six free trophies.

Spring Fling will be at BFF Exclusive Events in Sauk Village, IL. Food will be served and there will be a cash bar. Pick-up locations for the tickets will be at Antwan's car dealership and we will look for some place on the west side and south side of Chicago. Antwan suggested that guests pay at the door in order to generate more revenue.

Krystal Roberts gave an update for Advantage Chevrolet. C8s are out, but not in stores yet. Production to start March 2^{nd} . There are still some C8s available for purchase by club members. Advantage has 12, and she should have one for the car show. When they arrive at her dealership, she will have a special event for the club.

Elroy Perkins said a prayer for Antwan's mother, Annette Moore, Ron Black's brother and he Lou Flowers.

Mary brought to the body the idea of having cookouts during cruise night. They will take place June, July and August.

Upcoming shows: ICCC, Corvette Fest at the Corvette Museum, Chosen Few, Klas Act, Volunteer.

New trips: Showstoppers, Birmingham/Tampa trip.

Greg Pruitt is starting to build the Crossroad Foundation website. Marv complimented Greg on his work on our website.

Chester Elion gave the update on NCCC meeting – JW was unavailable to attend because of a death in the family. When we travel as a group, we should record participants in the caravan so that all are covered should there be any incidences while traveling. We will be able to fill a claim through NCCC. Participants should also be known before any events. Lee added that we have certificates of insurance in the aggregate of \$5,000,000 for the car show that covers Advantage Chevrolet, Holiday Inn, City of Countryside and the Village of Hodgkins. Members of NCCC are verified by our master list.

JW gave an update on drag racing event. He is still looking for a drag strip. Route 66 is out of our budget for an event. Mary will give JW a contact for US41.

Joe Bowman gave an update for the Road Race team. Seven people participated in the K1 event. The next autocross event is April 4th, club sponsored at Tire Rack and then Memorial Day Weekend at Majestic Star Casino, which includes an autocross school.

Mary wants flyers created for all events that we sponsor.

Elliott Moore asked for prayers for his wife Annette, who is battling Stage 3 breast cancer.

Mary gave an update on Binky. He said progress is slow after his stroke.

Milwaukee Ray will look into planning a trip to Lake Geneva and it will be placed on our calendar.

Some of the members inquired about the annual fishing trip. StaBlk said he'll look into it and get back with information. Cincinnati Music Fest, Essence Fest and Newport, RI trips were also discussed as possibilities.

StaBlk wants to create a directory of businesses owned by club members, and have it distributed so that we can support each other.

Val O'Neil spoke about the Tuskegee Airmen event, and suggested we have a day for Chicago Crossroads at their location in Crete.

Horace review previous month's financials and announced that we received one scholarship application. Scholarship payments will be taken from the Crossroads Foundation.

Meeting adjourned at 3:50 pm.